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Thank you for your letter of
New Zealand (AWINZ). Iu

Neil Wells of AWINZ, to clarify the 0

of the Rings”.

Before I respond to your specj
“approved organisations” ug ¢

When the draft legislati §

27 Novembe
nderstand t

ce ir%‘nimal Welfare Institute of
have a anged correspondence with Mr
IN roduction of the film “The Lord
gi! b

e useful if I outlined the concept of

LONS, Hwoula
3. X1ni re Act 1999 (the Act).

béin ered by the Primary Production Select Committee
t ent of animal welfare legislation rested largely
iQn

of Cruelty to Animals (SPCA). The SPCA carries

in 1999, there was cance
with the Royal Socis{y-forthe (
out about 90% plaint|investigation work with the balance carried out by the Ministry

strgQ

of Agriculture

MAF) and the Police.

¥
promdte animal welfare and

seen as creating significant risks for the Crown should the
reduce its involvement in animal welfare enforcement work.

x{‘rolunteers and it is possible that it might not be able to undertake

shtsystem/needed to be more resilient by providing for approved
¢ decision will help facilitate enforcement of the Act.

petific criteria to (;Fl'sure that the organisation is able to provide proper training and
gjon of animal welfare inspectors. For example, its primary purpose must be to

it must have a robust structure and appropriate accountability,

management and employment arrangements. It must also be able to support its inspectors
with appropriate technical khowledge and training.

I have received two applications from organisations for approval under the Act. The first was

from AWINZ which applied
specified in the Act and I int

Parliament Buildings, Wellir

in November 1999. Ibelieve that AWINZ meets the criteria
end to grant approval shortly.

gton, New Zealand.Telephone: (04) 470 6556, Facsimile: (04) 495 8447



You will appreciate, therefor

- geek information additional
Mr. Wells in June this year.

The second application was
of Horses (New Zealand) In

principle” approval and gaz¢
“deems” the SPCA also to b

The Ministry of Agriculture

he p
organisations through regular compliance audits. Ihave the 'W&
oreQy

the audits show that an orga
has failed to comply with an
require both AWINZ and th

standards for inspectors.
I invite you to contact Mr D
you would like further infor

organisations. A copy of a
information. -

Signed

HON. JIM SUTTO<|‘
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Hon Jim Sutto : :;
Minister of Ag t Q

re, that I exchanged correspondence with AWINZ as I needed to
o that provided in its original application. I also met with

in March 2000 from the International League for the Protection
corporated (ILPH), based in the Waikato. Irecently gave /A
\ttal will also occur in early 2001. Sectio

n 189 of the Ac
e an approved organisation. @
eo
voke roval if

nisation no longer meets one or teriadinthe At or that it
y condition that is imposed jarthe notice of apy
= ILPH to establish perfor nd rdsaddt

repap MAF (04-474-4251) if
hé Astand the role of approved

ct
t of
fare R 099 is enclosed for your

and Forestry (MAF) monitors t
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29 November 2000

r Felix Marwick
CHRISTCHURC

Dear Mr Marwick

On behalf of the Hon Jl
letter dated 27 Novem
New Zealand.

I will place your Ietteé
as possible.
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1 100/1906

Director General, MAF
Referred for draft reply withi

uﬂ@st @lture, thank you for your
0 CQ@ Animal Welfare Institute of

er 2000 ¢

2 o |

@ % , who will respond to you as soon
9 .

n 15 working days please.
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- "Felix Marwick". <marwickf@inet.

Jan Burns
28/11/2000 01:12 pm

Mr Marwick:
Your message will be brought to

Jan Burns
Senior Private Secretary
Hon Jim Sutton

“Felix Marwick”
<marwickf@inet.net.n
z> :

27/11/2000 10:52 pm

Dear Sir;

[*4m Wiriting with regard to an organisation caflegh
to find out whether or not it holds any pow:

employed by NewstalkZB in Chris
regarding the AWINZ in relation tol i

process of trying to find out a litt{

relatively unknown.

I any hbping that as Ministe \gﬁ .
use to me.l understand th i isi
farg insi',uA“ on

i & matter will be greatly appreciated.

tistehurch.
1 0212549703

=

Mr Sutton's attention and he will réspond personally to you. <§

To: "Felix Marwick" <marwickf@inet.net.nz>
cc: (bee: Laurence Tyler/minserv) . -
Subject: Re: Animal Welfare lnstitute

net.nz>

To: <jsutton@ministers. nz>
cc:
Subject: Animal Welfare Q

church an
tion "The Lord of the Rings". I'm in the

he institute as it's only recently formed and

S121 of the Act where the Minister may approve
them with powers held by the SPCA. Has the Animal
nd, been accorded this status? If so when was it granted?




